In The Name of Iran & Unsung Heroes

"
United Front of Military and Iranian People
Shirin Neshat Speaker of United Front of Military and Iranian People
Contact: Shneshat@aol.com , arteshvamellat.iranariai@yahoo.com,

arteshvamellat.iranariai@gmail.com
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Alas.. the day of enlightenment
Alas.. the morning of Acuity
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From: Javidiran (Peym) [mailto:javidiran@peymanmeli.org]
Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2010 7:50 AM

To: 'A Undisclosed (Javid)'

Subject: FW: [Javidiran] Khianat shakh va dom nadarad. 2

...JMJM\giuA.\'uS\JgMAdJA

From: IRAN ]

Sent: Sunday, June 20, 2010 4:05 AM

To: javidiran@peymanmeli.org

Subject: Re: [Javidiran] Khianat shakh va dom nadarad.
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From: ]

Sent: Saturday, June 19, 2010 7:12 PM

To: javidiran@peymanmeli.org

Subject: Re: [Javidiran] Khianat shakh va dom nadarad.

I- Dr. Karin Abdian : An arab- IRANIAN and representative of congress of Nationalities
federal IRAN.
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2- Jalil Azadikhah: Representative for the Komala Party, Iranian Kurdistan and member
of Iranian Kurdish writers.
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4- Dr. Morteza Esfatiari and Afsaneh Esfandiari: Member of Democratic party of Kurdistan(
PHD Candidate).
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4- Sharif Behrooz, Representative of Democratic Party of Kurdistan, Washington DC
and 5 others.
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6- Hosein Bor: Iran Baluchistan Organization.
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6- manuchehr Ganiji.
Gl Olalla laa (ol o JaBh g JaB | 36y 00 oald il 5 padd (ol b g iged Ay duada Mal L A g e
ot SIS 5 sl s Adiald Ly 3310 e o)) AdA Adiald AS S L300 03 S (531N o)) 1) (pmlaes ADA Adiald
ceei Al Ladi Al el Copd G [9900000 e 2 ) IS
8- "?777"Kaveh Ahangar: From Europe and an ADVOCAT of KURDISTAN as NATION.
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8- Some one who was announcing that he is Arab .....
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These are names of some of SEPARATISTS. There were other people who where
there and never mentioned a word about NATIONALITIES. They were there to unit in
good faith and none that | know of ever mentioned " NATIONS, Multi Nations,
Mulitinational" Such as :
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Ardavan Mofid.
Ms. Darya Safi
Mary Appick
Here is some.
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From: javidiran@afdii.org [mailto:javidiran@afdii.org] On Behalf Of Javidiran (Peym)
Sent: Saturday, June 19, 2010 5:51 PM

To: 'A Undisclosed (Javid)'

Subject: [Javidiran] Khianat shakh va dom nadarad.
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